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MUrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp ,

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 4:17 PM
To: .  'Sandy Hughes"

Subject: RE: WRONG TAX ID NUMBER

LAW OFFICES OF DAVID W. SPICER, P.A.
P05000162078

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a’customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sandy Hughes [mailto:sandyh@davidspicerlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 4:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: WRONG TAX ID NUMBER

A client of ours just advised that on the Florida Dept. of State corporation reports on the
sunbiz web site the FEI/EIN number is incorrect. Our correct number is; 20-3965279
The state has it listed as 20-2965279, how do we correct this error?

Sandy 'Hughes, Florida Registered Paralegal
Office Administrator

Law Offices of David W. Spicer, P.A.
11000 'Prosperity Farms Road, Suite 104
Palrﬁ Beach Gardens, FL 33410-3477

Telephone: (561) 625-6066 '

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not
intended to constitute a "reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not
intended or written to be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related
penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. '
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